
From:
Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2017 8:06 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: your enquiry relating to OAD and NOM data [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Madam/Sir 
 
The broad topic of the Phd is Australia's Immigration Policies Since 1990. 
 
The specific use that I propose to make of this data is to model different levels of net migration from 1990 to estimate the 
demographic and economic impact.  
 
I have discussed this with David Wilden and Jason Russo and committed to them that in exchange for assistance with relevant 
data, I will provide drafts chapters of the thesis to them progressively for comment before these are finalised. 
 
In terms publication, i have no specific plans at this stage other than a general intention to submit the material to an academic 
journal. 
 
Happy to provide more detail as needed. 
 
Regards 
 
Abul 
 
------ Original message------ 
From:  
Date: Mon, 10 Apr 2017 2:46 PM 
To:
Cc:  
Subject:RE: your enquiry relating to OAD and NOM data [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Dear Mr Rizvi, 
  
Thank you for your quick response. 
  
Can you please give us a little more detail regarding the topic of your PhD, and how the findings will be used / 
published?   
  
Regards, 
  

 
Visa and Citizenship Statistics Sectio n 
Policy Research and Statistics Branch | Strategic Policy and Planning Division 
Policy Group 
Department of Immi gration and Border Protection 
  

UNCLASSIFIED 

From:  [mailto: ]  
Sent: Monday, 10 April 2017 2:22 PM 
To:  
Subject: Re: your enquiry relating to OAD and NOM data [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
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Dear Sir/Madam 
  
I am a student at Melbourne University undertaking a Phd under Professor . 
  
The purpose of seeking the data is for the Phd. 
  
Please let me know if you need any additional information. 
  
Regards 
  
Abul Rizvi  
  
------ Original message------ 
From:  
Date:Mon, 10 Apr 2017 2:00 PM 
To:  
Cc: 
Subject:your enquiry relating to OAD and NOM data [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
  

UNCLASSIFIED 

Dear Mr Rizvi, 
Thank you for your enquiry relating to OAD and NOM data received by the Department of Immigration and Border 
Protection on 19 December 2016. I apologise for the delay in responding. 
In order to assist us in determining  if it is appropriate to release this data to you, can you please let us know the 
capacity in which you are seeking this data, and the purpose for which you are seeking it? 
  
  
  
Regards, 
  

 
Visa and Citizenship Statistics Section 
Policy Rese arch and Statistics Branch | Strategic Policy and Planning Division 
Policy Group 
Department of Immi gration and Border Protection 
  

UNCLASSIFIED 

 
 
Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you 
have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message and attachments immediately.  This email, 
including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright information.   
 
Any review, retransmission, dissemination or ot her use of this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient 
is prohibited.  DIBP respects your privacy and has obligations under the Priv acy Act 1988.   
 
Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email. 
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From:
Sent: Monday, 26 June 2017 9:04 AM
To:  
Subject: RE: For Action: Legal Opinion C29764 -  Request for disclosure of Net Overseas 

Migration and Overseas Arrivals and Departures data [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi  
 
BE11009 is cleared. There’s no issue with sending the data to a gmail address. 
 
Thanks. 
 
It is the responsibility of the area providing DIBP information externally to ensure that the disclosure is in accordance 
with the ABF Act, Australian Privacy Principles or other relevant legislation. 
 

 
Statistics Strategy | Research and Statistics Branch 
Strategic Policy and Planning Division 
Department Of Immigration And Border Protection 
P: 02  
E: @border.gov.au 
 
 

 
For-Official-Use-Only 

 
From:   
Sent: Friday, 23 June 2017 3:21 PM 
To: @border.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: For Action: Legal Opinion C29764 - Request for disclosure of Net Overseas Migration and Overseas 
Arrivals and Departures data [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi team, 
 
An update: I have saved the file as binary which reduces it to 54MB, and IT Support has informed me that with 
Director approval I can send files up to 60MB. So now the only issue re transmission is whether you’re okay with us 
sending the file to a gmail address. 
 
I’ve replaced the version in  with the binary version, so that you can check that my saving 
as binary has not broken the confidentialisation. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
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Border Statistics 
Visa and Citizenship Statistics Section 
Policy Research and Statistics Branch | Strategic Policy and Planning Division 
Policy Group 
Department of Immigration and Border Protection  
P: +61 2    |  +61 2  
E: @border.gov.au  
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 23 June 2017 11:39 AM 
To:  
Cc: ;  
Subject: FW: For Action: Legal Opinion C29764 - Request for disclosure of Net Overseas Migration and Overseas 
Arrivals and Departures data [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi team, 
 
Can you please clear BE11009? I’ve stored it in  because it is too large to attach to an 
email. Also, please let me know if you have any ideas about how we can transmit it to the requester (or any 
objection to a particular method). 
 
Source of 
request:  Abul Rizvi, a PhD student at Melbourne University 

Deadline:  None 

Data 
provided 
by: 

 

Data 
validation:  http://www.abs.gov.au/AUSSTATS/abs@.nsf/DetailsPage/3101.0Sep%202016?OpenDocument  

Caveats 
/Date 
stamps: 

This tailored Net Overseas Migration dataset provided by the Department of Immigration and Border 
Protection (DIBP) is for statistical  
and research purposes. The data provided is for use by your organisation and for the requested 
purpose only.  
Release of this information to other parties would require prior permission from DIBP by contacting 

border.gov.au 
 

Cleared by 
relevant 
reporting 
AS(s): 

No 

 

Cleared by 
relevant 
reporting 
Director: 

No 

 

Additional 
information: 
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Contact:   

 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 23 June 2017 11:08 AM 
To:  
Cc:      
Subject: RE: For Action: Legal Opinion C29764 - Request for disclosure of Net Overseas Migration and Overseas 
Arrivals and Departures data [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Please check with Data Clearance.  We may need to check with IT Support and/or Security to see if we can lift the 
restriction on size or provide an alternative solution (i.e. disk).  Another solution may be with our Overstayers 
Team.  Please check in with . 
 
Regards 
 

 
Director – Visa Statistics Section (VSS) 
Statistics and Information Governance Branch 
Strategic Policy Division 
Department of Immigration and Border Protection 
(02)  
Section Email –  

 
For-Official-Use-Only 

 
From:   
Sent: Friday, 23 June 2017 11:01 AM 
To:  < border.gov.au> 
Cc:  < border.gov.au>;  < border.gov.au>;  

 < border.gov.au>;  < border.gov.au> 
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
 
I have now confidentialised the data (thanks to  genius). I tried to email it to data clearance but could not 
because it exceeded size limitations (it is almost 69MB). We can show it to data clearance by putting it on the S 
drive, but do you have any ideas about how we could get it to the requester, given that I am not allowed to copy 
anything to external media?  
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 19 June 2017 12:03 PM 
To:  
Subject: RE: For Action: Legal Opinion C29764 - Request for disclosure of Net Overseas Migration and Overseas 
Arrivals and Departures data [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi  please ask .  He will know or at least provide another name that can assist with this technical 
request.  The final stages of this request will still require us to go through Data. Clearance. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 15 June 2017 5:12 PM 
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
 
This is the other NOM request I was talking about. 
 

 and I tried to create a confidentialised pivot as discussed below, but it didn’t work because  code only 
works for non-negative data, and NOM at low levels can be negative. The only way I can think of to create a 
confidentialised pivot is to ask someone who knows much more about Excel than me to do it, but I’m not sure who 
could be asked who would have enough available time.  
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 5 May 2017 11:45 AM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: For Action: Legal Opinion C29764 - Request for disclosure of Net Overseas Migration and Overseas 
Arrivals and Departures data [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Thanks  – greatly appreciated  
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 5 May 2017 11:43 AM 
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
 
Abul wants final NOM data, not forecast, so I don’t think this request needs to wait for ministerial approval for the 
NOM (forecast) report.  

FOI Document #2

s22(1)(a)(ii) s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)
(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)
(a)(ii)

s42

s47E(d)



 
Anyway, I’ve set aside some time with  on Monday to discuss how to put the final NOM data into a 
confidentialised pivot (like the OAD data on data.gov.au). Once this is done, we could use it a base to put the NOM 
data on data.gov.au if we want to in the future. 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 5 May 2017 11:33 AM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: For Action: Legal Opinion C29764 - Request for disclosure of Net Overseas Migration and Overseas Arrivals 
and Departures data [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi  
 
Please start preparing the data for Mr Rizvi. 
 
The NOM report is still with the MO and consequently we cannot release the requested  information until we have 
clearance.  I note however from previous conversation were that this may take some time to produce.   
 
 
Kind regards, 
 
 

 
A/g Director  
Visa and Citizenship Statistics Section 
Policy Research and Statistics Branch 
Strategic Policy and Planning Division 
Department of Immigration and Border Protection 
Telephone: (02)  
Email: @border.gov.au 

For-Official-Use-Only 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 12 April 2017 3:09 PM 

FOI Document #2

s22(1)(a)(ii) s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)
(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s47E(d)

s47E(d)



s42 - pages 7-13 in full
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From: Isentia Daily Briefings 
Sent: Wednesday, 25 April 2018 6:22 AM
Subject: Department of Home Affairs Briefing 25 April 2018

WEDNESDAY, 25 APRIL 2018 

Daily Briefing 
A summary of Department of Home Affairs media coverage. 

Prepared by Isentia for the Department of Home Affairs 
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ABC Radio Melbourne, Drive, 24/04/18, Rafael Epstein 
Interview with Abul Rizvi, Senior Official at the Department of Immigration, PhD student on Population and Immigration Policy, 
ANU. Rizvi says he is not really surprised that Melbourne is growing fast. He says the two powerhouse cities of Australia has 
always been Melbourne and Sydney. He notes that when the population increases the two cities tend to lead the way because of 
its economic strength. He states that it is not particularly good. He adds that if you are in the city where the population is 
particularly aged and has stagnated decline it is a much harder quality challenge to deal with than a fast population growth. He 
says planning where people should actually go is feasible. He thinks at an appropriate level of cooperation between 
Commonwealth and States Governments it is certainly possible. he explains that one of the reasons for the rapid population growth 
is the arrivals of overseas students. He also mentions young couples buying their first homes and migrants making their second 
move into an area where they can afford a house, are some of the reasons. He mentions the figures for Cranbourne is dominated 
by internal migration and not overseas migration. He notes that overseas students are an important part of migration system that a 
large number of migrants tend to be people coming to Australia as overseas students. He notes that congestion is a factor in 
making the commute to work difficult. He notes that cities such as Paris, Tokyo, New York, and London are much more densely 
populated than big Australian cities. 
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From:
Sent: Saturday, 12 May 2018 6:25 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Department of Home Affairs Briefing 12 May 2018

  

From: Isentia Daily Briefings 
Sent: Saturday, 12 May 2018 6:20:44 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney 
Subject: Department of Home Affairs Briefing 12 May 2018 

SATURDAY, 12 MAY 2018 

Daily Briefing 
A summary of Department of Home Affairs media coverage. 

Small isn't necessarily beautiful 
Inside Story, Other, 11/05/18, Abul Rizvi 
Is Australia's immigration policy based on a theory of perpetual economic growth fuelled by perpetual population growth? The 
Saturday Paper’s Mike Seccombe seems to think so. 
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From: Isentia Daily Briefings 
Sent: Friday, 25 May 2018 6:22 AM
Subject: Australian Border Force Daily Briefing 25 May 2018
Attachments: image003.jpg; image004.jpg

FRIDAY, 25 MAY 2018 

Daily Briefing 
A summary of media coverage from ABF monitoring briefs. 
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The cut to the migration program is more politics than policy 
Guardian Australia, Other, 24/05/18, Abul Rizvi 
Earlier this week, head of the home affairs department, Mike Pezzullo, confirmed Canberra’s worst kept secret – the government 
will cut the 2017-18 migration program by around 20,000 from the “ceiling” of 190,000. On the basis of the data available, the bulk 
of the cut will be through the skill stream which makes up about two-thirds of the program. 
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From: Media Operations
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 3:05 PM
To: Media Operations
Subject: Media monitoring: The Guardian | Australia's immigration rate to fall again as work 

visa approvals drop | 13 June 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

https://www.theguardian.com/australia-news/2018/jun/13/australias-immigration-rate-to-fall-again-as-work-
visa-approvals-drop 
 

Australia's immigration rate to fall again as work visa approvals 
drop 
The Guardian | Ben Doherty 

13 June 2018, 4:00AM 

Australia’s migrant intake will be substantially down this financial year – possibly 25,000 below the 190,000 planned 
figure – led by reductions in the number of skilled and sponsored working visas. 

The migration program has been at 190,000 since 2012-13 but dropped to 183,000 last financial year and will fall 
further again this year. Figures disclosed at Senate estimates and visa statistics obtained by Guardian Australia 
under freedom of information reveal the number of visas granted in 2017-18 is likely to be 165,000 – the lowest 
level in seven years. 

To 30 April this year the Australian government had granted 138,086 permanent visas divided broadly into two-
thirds skilled, one-third family (and excluding humanitarian visas, which sit outside the migration program figure). 
“It’s probably down on where we were this time last year,” a first assistant secretary for the Department of Home 
Affairs department, Christine Dacey, told estimates last month. 

Extrapolated to the full year ending 30 June, it appears likely about 165,000 migration visas will be granted. The FoI 
figures obtained for the first six months of the 2017-18 financial year show a 15% drop in the number of permanent 
visas granted, from 92,477 to 78,190. 

Comparing the first six months of the 2016-17 financial year with the first six months of the 2017-18 year, the 
figures show substantial falls across most visa categories, but most particularly among skilled independent and 
employer-sponsored work visas. The number of employer-sponsored visas fell from 22,843 to 16,047, driven largely 
by changes to the 457 visa regime. 

Skilled independent visas officially fell from 24,289 to 20,989. This large headline fall masks a significant change in 
the makeup of the program. A deal struck between Canberra and Wellington now enables some New Zealanders 
who have lived and worked in Australia for five years to apply for permanent residency, and a pathway to 
citizenship. 

These are likely to displace thousands of other skilled migrants who might otherwise have been granted a 
permanent visa in the migration intake. Figures released in April show more than 9,000 New Zealanders have 
applied to take up this option. Fewer migrants were sponsored by states, territories and regions, while business 
innovation and investment visas (for people starting a business in Australia) were largely unchanged. 

FOI Document #6

s22(1)(a)(ii)



The planned migration program figure for the 2018-19 financial year is again 190,000, the seventh consecutive year 
at that level. But that figure has undergone a subtle but significant shift as debate has restarted about the size and 
shape of Australia’s migration program and future population. 

Previously, within the immigration department (which is now part of home affairs), the migration program figure 
was always referred to as a “target” or “planning level”, never a “ceiling”, a former immigration deputy secretary, 
Abul Rizvi, wrote in Inside Story. 

But in May the secretary of the Department of Home Affairs, Mike Pezzullo, told estimates a change had taken place 
within government several years ago, “to ensure that the permanent program was managed, not as a target … but 
to treat the program as a ceiling”. 

Media reports have suggested that cabinet this year discussed lowering the planned migration figure by 20,000 but 
that it was rejected. Ministers have variously denied that the figure was debated, or stated that debate over the size 
of Australia’s migration program was part of regular discussions within government. 

The home affairs minister, Peter Dutton, has said the government already had, and would reduce migrant numbers 
“where we believe it’s in our national interest”, citing traffic gridlock and unaffordable housing in cities. But he also 
said he supported immigration at its current levels. 

While issues around choked roads, strains on schools, hospitals and other infrastructure, and house prices are 
politically sensitive for the government, migration adds an estimated 1% to Australia’s gross domestic product every 
year, Treasury modelling indicates, because it counters Australia’s ageing population (migrants tend to be younger 
than the average Australian). 

There is significant backbench agitation for a reduction in permanent migrants coming to Australia. The former 
prime minister Tony Abbott has called for a reduction in migration levels to those seen under John Howard. But 
Australia’s migration program boomed under Howard. The permanent migration intake increased from about 
70,000 to 150,000 annually, and there was a dramatic rise in the number of temporary migrants, mainly skilled 
workers and international students. 

A 2016 Productivity Commission report predicted the population would reach 40 million by 2060, and argued the 
future size of Australia would be largely determined by the country’s migration policies. “In the absence of a formal 
population policy, Australia’s immigration policy is its de facto population policy. As such, immigration has broad-
ranging and enduring implications for the economy, society and the environment.” 

Since about 2005 migration has been a larger driver of population increase than babies being born in Australia. 
Migration now accounts for about 60% of Australia’s population increase. 

Kind Regards, 
 

 
Media Operations 
Department of Home Affairs 
Media line: 6264 2244 
Email: media@homeaffairs.gov.au  
 

  
UNCLASSIFIED 
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From: Isentia Daily Briefings 
Sent: Friday, 22 June 2018 6:25 AM
Subject: Department of Home Affairs Briefing 22 June 2018
Attachments: image003.jpg; image004.jpg

FRIDAY, 22 JUNE 2018 

Daily Briefing 
A summary of Department of Home Affairs media coverage. 
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Immigration roulette 
Inside Story, Other, 21/06/18, Abul Rizvi 
Peter Dutton is gambling with a longstanding pillar of Australia’s economic and budgetary success. By making the biggest cut to 
permanent skilled migration since the recession of the early 1990s and throttling back skilled temporary migration, he will reduce 
net migration — and our population growth rate — significantly. 
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 1:53 PM
To:
Subject: RFI 21315 - RE: Independent Retiree Visa [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Categories: Triage -

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi 
 
Perfect – thanks 
 
Cheers 

 
 
From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 1:35 PM 
To: HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Cc: @homeaffairs.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Independent Retiree Visa [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi 
 
Thanks for forwarding Abul’s query onto us – we will action. 
 
Regarding your question about public facing data, feel free to forward the attached Publicly Available Statistics in 
response to any external queries you may receive. This document, compiled by our Deputy Chief Statistician, lists a 
range of public data held by a number of departments and related to immigration. 
 
Other publicly available information can be found on the Home Affairs website at: 
 
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/about/reports-publications/research-statistics/statistics  
 
Hope this assists. 
 
Thanks and kind regards, 

Statistical Development and Reporting Branch   
Data Division 
Department of Home Affairs 
E: @homeaffairs.gov.au 

 
UNCLASSIFIED 

 
UNCLASSIFIED 

 
From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 12:32 PM 
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To: @homeaffairs.gov.au> 
Subject: Fwd: Independent Retiree Visa 
 
Hi 
 
Passing this one along - not sure if I’ve sent it to the correct email - let me know and I’ll resend :-) 
 
(Abul Rizvi’s a former dep sec of the department, now acting as a immigration pundit) 
 
More generally,  I’d be interested to know where to point people asking for our public facing data - I get a 
number of requests. 
 
I know we have some info at data.gov.au, and likely on our own site - just not sure of a full list. 
 
Thanks 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Begin forwarded message: 
 
From: Abul Rizvi  
Subject: Independent Retiree Visa 
Date: 20 June 2018 at 10:56:40 am AEST 
To:  
 
Hi  
 
I have been unable to find any statistics on this visa class which the Government announced 
it would be closing. 
 
Do you know where I could find data on stock and grant stats for this visa class in recent 
years (sub-class 410 as I remember)? 
 
Cheers 
 
Abul 
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From:
Sent: Friday, 29 June 2018 9:14 AM
To:
Subject: RE: RFI 21315 - Fwd: Independent Retiree Visa [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Categories: Waiting for Response, 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi, 
 
Seeking clearance for external release of grant count and stock data for subclass 410 across a number of years to 
Abul Rizvi 
 
Grants: 
2014-15 8 
2015-16 8 
2016-17 12 
2017-18 to 
31/05/2018 16 

 
 
Stock as at: 
2007-06-30    5796 
2008-06-30    5527 
2009-06-30    4962 
2010-06-30    4509 
2011-06-30    4014 
2012-06-30    3608 
2013-06-30    3323 
2014-06-30    3120 
2015-06-30    2972 
2016-06-30    2928 
2017-06-30    2828 
2018-05-31    2483 
 
 
thanks 

 
 
 

 
Senior Adviser 
Strategy and Capability Division 
Department of Home Affairs 
M:  
E: @homeaffairs.gov.au 

 
 

 
UNCLASSIFIED 
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From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 2:36 PM 
To: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Cc: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  

@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  
@homeaffairs.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: RFI 21315 - Fwd: Independent Retiree Visa [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  
 
Happy for you to advise Abul. 
 
You can source the grant data from the Historical BP0001 via the attached TRIM link. Please send to Data Clearance 
before any external release. 
 
Thanks and kind regards, 
 

 
Statistical Development and Reporting Branch   
Data Division 
Department of Home Affairs 
P: 02  
E: @homeaffairs.gov.au 
 
 
 
 

 
UNCLASSIFIED 

 
From:   
Sent: Monday, 25 June 2018 6:18 PM 
To: @homeaffairs.gov.au> 
Cc: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  

@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Subject: Re: RFI 21315 - Fwd: Independent Retiree Visa [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Hi  
 
Thanks for that. 
 
Did you advise Abul?  Or would you like me to do that? 
 
What ever’s the protocol, I’m comfortable. 
 
thanks, 

 
 
 
 

On 25 Jun 2018, at 2:46 pm,  
@homeaffairs.gov.au> wrote: 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  
  
We do not publish any grants data as far as I am aware.  We do however publish Temporary 
entrants in Australia quarterly which includes subclass 410, see below link; 
  
https://data.gov.au/dataset/temporary-entrants-visa-holders 
  
Regards, 
  

 
  
  
Statistical Coordination 
Statistics and Information Governance Branch  
Data Division 
Department of Home Affairs 
E: @homeaffairs.gov.au 
  

 
UNCLASSIFIED 

  
From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 12:32 PM 
To: @homeaffairs.gov.au> 
Subject: RFI 21315 - Fwd: Independent Retiree Visa 
  
Hi 
  
Passing this one along - not sure if I’ve sent it to the correct email - let me know and I’ll 
resend :-) 
  
(Abul Rizvi’s a former dep sec of the department, now acting as a immigration pundit) 
  
More generally,  I’d be interested to know where to point people asking for our public facing 
data - I get a number of requests. 
  
I know we have some info at data.gov.au, and likely on our own site - just not sure of a full 
list. 
  
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
  
I have been unable to find any statistics on this visa class which the 
Government announced it would be closing. 
  
Do you know where I could find data on stock and grant stats for this visa 
class in recent years (sub-class 410 as I remember)? 
  
Cheers 
  
Abul 

  
 
 
Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is 
addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message and 
attachments immediately.  This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally 
privileged and/or copyright information.   
 
Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than the 
intended recipient is prohibited.  The Department of Home Affairs and ABF respect your privacy and have 
obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.   
 
Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email. 
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From: Isentia Daily Briefings 
Sent: Monday, 16 July 2018 6:21 AM
Subject: Department of Home Affairs Briefing 16 July 2018

MONDAY, 16 JULY 2018 

Daily Briefing 
A summary of Department of Home Affairs media coverage. 

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)
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Tough talk 
Inside Story, Other, 15/07/18, Abul Rizvi 
In an “exclusive” on the front page of Friday's Australian, Simon Benson reports that migrant numbers for 2017–18 were 28,000 
below the announced ceiling of 190,000. The reason: tougher vetting of visa applications. The fall “has been attributed to new 

s22(1)(a)(ii)
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integrity measures applied to the system following the discovery of a high number of fraudulent claims being made every 
year,” says Benson.  
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From:
Sent: Monday, 16 July 2018 6:39 PM
To: Media Operations
Subject: Secretary request for articles. [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Categories:

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi Team, 
 
Can someone please print off copies of each of the articles written by Abul Rizvi for Inside Story (available at this 
link: http://insidestory.org.au/authors/abul-rizvi/). Needs to be printed one-sided/colour. 
 
Also, can each please be copied into a word doc. Title it ‘Inside story – date – title.’  
 
Can I also please have a summary of each in the body of an email: 
 
Inside Story (21 June 2018) Immigration roulette – Will Peter Dutton’s high-stakes gamble wrong-foot the 
government on tax cuts? 
 
Need this by 3pm Tuesday, if possible.  
 
Happy to chat if the above doesn’t make sense.  
 
Thanks, 
 

  
For-Official-Use-Only 

 

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2018 9:59 AM
To:
Cc:  Media Operations;  ESU 

Executive Support Unit
Subject: For action: SEC 1405 - Media article: Inside Story - 'Tough talk' dated 15 July 2018 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: DSE 450.pdf; 

UNCLASSIFIED 

ECD Support 
 
Please find attached SEC 1405 relating to a media article dated 15 July 2018 from the Inside Story titled 'Tough talk'. 
The Secretary has asked:  
 
 Has Rizvi published anything else since Dec 2017 – other than on Inside Story? MP 18/07/2018 

 
Please submit FAS cleared response directly to ESU with myself and Vanessa Pearce as cc (we will print a copy for 
a/DSE) by COB Tuesday 24 July. Please note, it is up to FAS ECD to decide whether Lachlan needs to clear.  
 
Hard copy available for collection, if required.  
 
ESU – please log tasking.  
 
Kind regards, 

 
________________________________________ 
 
Executive Assistant to acting Deputy Secretary Lachlan Colquhoun 
Executive Group 
Department of Home Affairs 
 
P: 02  M:   
E: @homeaffairs.gov.au 

 
UNCLASSIFIED 
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Secretary Correspondence No: 1405

Has Abul Rizvi published anything else since December 2017'

Response

Mr Rizvi has written two opinion pieces for The Guardian:

UNCLASSIFIED

.\ust r:tlirtn (i0r crntttent

Dep rtnlcnt of I krntt ,\flhirs

Executive Group llda.
AP

Date; 251O712018

,z-f a,f"-tB
other than Inside Story?

o 24 May 2018, The cut to the mioration orooram is more politics than policv

ln addition Mr Rizvi has written five articles for the website Pearls and lrritations
(httos://iohnmenadue. com0

Pearls and lrritations is self-described as "...influential and widely read, with outstanding

authors writing about important current events. There are no sponsors and subscriptions are

free. Our editors and authors are independent, dedicated and generous"'

1O July 2018, Business miqration should focus on establishinq businesses not
passive investment

. 2 July 2018, Pezzullo's Dark world View is Paralvzino Australia's lmmiqration
Svstem.

20 June 2018, Will Dutton's hiqh stakes qamble wrono-foot the Treasurv?

o 12 April 2018, Inter-qenerational inequalitv. the fertilitv rate and poDulation aoeinq.

28 March 2018, ls Bob Birrell Rioht on Australia's Skilled Mioration Prooram?

Background

Inside story is an online news service and not related to the television program on the Nine

Network. Inside Story focuses mostly on current affairs and culture in Australia but also

discusses international issues.

21 February 2018, Tonv Abbott's soeech on immioration contains flaws in looic

Received

? 5 JUL 2018

ln Jh: O,rca c;l liii
54( ret:ry llo

Conesponcenc€ No:

UNCLASSIFIED
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Author: , A,/g Assistant Secretary Media and
Ensaqement Branch, 02  (  )

SES Clearance: Kylie Scholten, A,/g First Assistant Secretary Executive
Coordination Division, 02  (  )

Consultation: N/A

Copied to: Deputy Secretary Executive, Rachel Noble PSM, Deputy
Secretary Policv, Linda Geddes

Attachment A Tough Talk - Secretary's comments

Attachment B Copies of articles referenced in the response

uNcLAsslFlED

uNct-AsslFlED
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From: Isentia Daily Briefings 
Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 5:57 AM
Subject: Home Affairs Portfolio Daily Briefing 11 September 2018

The Home Affairs Portfolio Briefing is a selection of coverage on key issues relevant to the portfolio on a given day. 
This report is a summary only and is not intended to be an exhaustive list. To subscribe/unsubscribe to this briefing, 

please email media@homeaffairs.gov.au  

Home Affairs Portfolio Briefing  
Tuesday, 11 September 2018 
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The PM and the migration conundrum 
Inside Story, Online, 10/09/18, Abul Rizvi 
Prime minister Scott Morrison (centre) and newly appointed immigration minister David Coleman (right) talk to 
employee Mark McCormack during a factory visit in Sydney in late August. 

s22(1)(a)(ii)
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From: Isentia Daily Briefings 
Sent: Monday, 8 October 2018 5:51 AM
Subject: Home Affairs Portfolio Daily Briefing 08 October 2018

The Home Affairs Portfolio Briefing is a selection of coverage on key issues relevant to the portfolio on a given day. This report is a 
summary only and is not intended to be an exhaustive list. To subscribe/unsubscribe to this briefing, please email 

media@homeaffairs.gov.au  

Home Affairs Portfolio Briefing  
Monday, 8 October 2018 

Plans to outsource visa processing are scary, says former immigration official 
Guardian Australia, Other, 07/10/18, Paul Karp 
A Department of Home Affairs plan to outsource visa processing will lead to increased automation and “premium” services that 
could undermine the integrity of the system, a former senior immigration official has warned. Abul Rizvi, a former departmental 
deputy secretary, told Guardian Australia the potential for a private provider to create a fast and slow lane for processing had 
“frightening” long-term implications and the proposed use of applicants’ data for marketing purposes was “appalling”. 

s22(1)(a)(ii)
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From: Isentia Daily Briefings 
Sent: Thursday, 11 October 2018 5:52 AM
Subject: Home Affairs Portfolio Daily Briefing 11 October 2018

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
Thursday, 11 October 2018 

s22(1)(a)(ii)
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Privatising visa processing - the alarm bells are ringing 
The Mandarin, Other, 10/10/18, Abul Rizvi 
Privatisation of core government functions such as visa processing is high risk, especially when undertaken under the cloak of 
commercial-in-confidence secrecy. Major ICT transformation projects conducted “in partnership” with a big IT company are also 
high risk. Doing the two together multiplies the risk big time, but that’s exactly what the Department of Home Affairs is doing. 
 

s22(1)(a)(ii)
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From: Media Operations
Sent: Friday, 12 October 2018 8:51 AM
To: Media Operations
Subject: Department of Home Affairs MediaLink Report 11 October 2018 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Categories:

UNCLASSIFIED 

Good morning, 
  
Please find the MediaLink report below. 
  

  
3) Article No: 2570221 

Language: CHINESE Media Type: Printed Media 

Publication: Australian New Express Daily Date of publication: 11/10/2018 

Title: NUMBER OF REGIONAL SKILLED VISAS REDUCED BY FIFTY PERCENT 

Summary: Article reports on the number of regional skilled visas approved in 2016-17 while Malcolm Turnbull was in office 
according to the data from the Home Affairs Department and quotes former deputy secretary of the Immigration Department Abul 
Rizvi and others commenting on the issue. 
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Kind regards, 
 

 
Media Operations 
Department of Home Affairs  
P: 02  
Media line: 02 6264 2244 

E: media@homeaffairs.gov.au  
UNCLASSIFIED 
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From:
Sent: Saturday, 3 November 2018 6:01 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: Media Monitoring - 3 November 2018

Good afternoon, 
 
Please find below media events generated over the last 24hrs. 
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http://www.johnmenadue.com/abul-rizvi-is-dutton-frustrated-by-the-success-of-turnback-policy/ 
 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
 

s22(1)(a)(ii)
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From: Isentia Daily Briefings 
Sent: Friday, 9 November 2018 5:56 AM
Subject: Home Affairs Portfolio Daily Briefing 09 November 2018

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
Friday, 9 November 2018 
Prepared by Isentia for the Home Affairs Portfolio 
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Policy on the run 
Inside Story, Online, 08/11/18, Abul Rizvi 
NSW premier Gladys Berejiklian says the state's economic success is attracting a “far greater” share of immigrants than in the 
past. She has set up a three-member panel to look at the options to reduce migration to the state. Like migration to Australia as a 
whole, net overseas migration to New South Wales has increased steadily this decade. 
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From: Isentia Daily Briefings 
Sent: Wednesday, 21 November 2018 6:00 AM
Subject: Home Affairs Portfolio Daily Briefing 21 November 2018

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
Wednesday, 21 November 2018 
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Radio National, RN Drive, 20/11/18, Patricia Karvelas 
Interview with Abul Rizvi, Immigration Author, Inside Story. Karvelas says migration and population growth as shaping up as key 
things in the 2019 Federal Elections. She says they've been big things in the Victorian Election, which was set on Saturday, in 
Melbourne. She says, in a speech last night, PM Scott Morrison has considered reducing the cap on permanent migration from 
190,000 per year to 160,000. […] 
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